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RFP 2021-207 General Construction Job Order Contract 

 

RFP 2021-208 Roofing Job Order Contract 

 

RFP 2021-209 Mechanical, Electrical, and plumbing Job Order Contract 

 

Questions and Answers 

 

1. Question:  Can Offerors provide answers to Proposal Form Section F on a separate page?  

There doesn’t seem to be sufficient room on the form? 

 

Answer:  Yes, a separate page may be used. 

 

2. Question:  Will the JOC contractor be responsible for purchasing ezIQC software?  If so, 

what is the cost of the software? 

 

Answer:  The contractor agrees to pay a Contractor License Fee to Gordian in the amount 

of 1% of each job issued by the owner. Please see page 16 of 144 paragraph 17 titled 

“Contractor License Fee”. 

 

3. Question:  Regarding the requirement for Proposal Security, given that we don’t have a 

specific project to estimate would a letter from the bonding company confirming bonding 

limits be acceptable? 

 

Answer:  Yes 

 

4. Question:  What is the functional difference between the items 1-7 and the ezIQC items 8-

14 on the Price Proposal Form? 

 

Answer:  Items 1 – 7 are the adjustment factors that will apply to any job orders placed by 

the Clovis Municipal Schools. Items 8 -14 are the adjustment factors that will apply to any 

job orders issued by other local public bodies in the Clovis area. 

 

5. Question:  Will Gordian Group be managing all JOC projects for the District? 

 

Answer:  Yes, Gordian Group will be managing all JOC projects that are a result from the 

above mentioned proposals.  CMS manages the work. 

 

6. Question:  What is the Certificate of Liability referenced in the Technical Proposal 

contents (letter M) on page 25?  We do not see a corresponding form in the RFP package. 
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Answer:  There is an example of the Certificate of Liability insurance located on Page 143 

of the Request for Proposal. 

 

7. Question:  What sort of information is allowed under section P – Other Supporting 

Material (if applicable)?  Will this information be considered in the point total of the 

Technical Proposal? 

 

Answer:  Other supporting material is any additional material you would like to provide 

that you believe would be beneficial to the Evaluation Committee.  The Technical Proposal 

will be scored based on the Qualifications of Personnel and Past Projects and Performance. 

 

8. Question:  Is CMS planning to make this a multiple award or single award JOC? 

 

Answer:  Clovis Municipal Schools will make awards based on what is most 

advantageous to our district.  The district does have the right to multi-award contracts in 

accordance with 13-1-153 NMSA. 

  

9. Question:  Will this presentation be provided in an addendum? 

 

Answer:  The presentation was emailed to all who participated in the mandatory pre-

conference meeting.  It is also posted on the Clovis Municipal Schools Website under Bids 

& RFPS. 

 

10. Question:  Will we be able to get a copy of the PowerPoint? 

 

Answer:  The PowerPoint was emailed to all who participated in the mandatory pre-

conference meeting.  It is also posted on the Clovis Municipal Schools Website under Bids 

& RFPS. 

 

11. Question:  How many contractors does the anticipate on awarding to? 

 

Answer:  Clovis Municipal Schools will make awards based on what is most advantageous 

to our district.  The district does have the right to multi-award contracts in accordance with 

13-1-153 NMSA. 

 

12. Question:  Is there a way for us to confirm receipt of our proposals, especially for mailing 

purposes? 

 

Answer:  Please email heather.nieto@clovis-schools.org to receive a confirmation receipt 

of proposals submitted.  FedEx and UPS also provide tracking information. 

 

13. Question:  If an RFP has both Construction and MEP work that need to be performed 

simultaneously, does the district pass out multiple RFPs to all qualified contracts or do we 

bid it with subs? 

 

Answer:  Construction projects that require MEP are priced by the contractor that the 

District requests a proposal from.  Pricing for all items including MEP are done using the 

ezIQC software by the selected contractor.  The contractor will select subcontractors to 

perform the work required.  

 

mailto:heather.nieto@clovis-schools


 

  Inspire.Innovate.Educate. 

14. Question:  Are they any costs associated with purchase of Gordian software prior to 

bidding task orders? 

 

Answer:  No. 

 

15. Question:  How do we access the Pre-Priced book to build the proposal? 

 

Answer:  The link to the December 2020 Construction Task Catalog® and Technical 

Specifications is located on the first page of the Job Order Contract Request for Proposals. 

  

16. Question:  Will you provide a list of attendees of this meeting in the addendum? 

 

Answer:  The list of attendees was emailed to all who participated in the mandatory pre-

conference meeting.  It is also posted on the Clovis Municipal Schools Website under Bids 

& RFPS. 

 

17. Question:  Will a GB98 License be required, or will GF-05 and GS-29 Licenses be 

permitted? 

 

Answer:  Yes GF-05 and GS-29 licenses will be permitted. 

 

18. Question:  Is a bid bond required for these bids?  Is so what is the amount to be based on 

and what percentage is the bond to be? 

 

Answer:  No 

 

 

END OF QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 


